SCOTT H. LEGGETT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Scott Leggett is the co-founder and principal of Global 1, the largest commercially insured medical bundle payment manager in the state of California and amongst the largest in the nation. Since 2011, he has been responsible for the company's operations and development including expanding its network of physicians, surgery centers, and self-insured employers, as well as promoting the benefits of this innovative, cost-effective surgical payment system.

He is also the co-founder and managing director of Convergent SameDay Orthopedic Strategies. This full-service consulting company delivers contract expertise, clinical education, process infrastructure and coaching to support outpatient surgery centers across the nation.

Leggett has more than 30 years in orthopedic program management and two decades in ASC management and development. Leggett's experience started in exercise physiology and research, then progressed into developing outpatient orthopedic therapy clinics. He moved into outpatient surgery when he founded a network of physician-owned ambulatory surgery centers. His reputation as a respected board member and past-president of the California Ambulatory Surgery Association (CASA) led to the success of many of his state-wide and national programs.

His philanthropic efforts include being a founder of the non-profit organization, Live 4 Legacy, which supports underserved and underprivileged communities by creating a movement to inspire intentional living. He is also on the board for the Vert Mooney Research Foundation whose mission is to develop, test, and implement strategies to improve quality of life and physical function.

Leggett earned a Master of Science in exercise physiology and sports sciences from the University of Florida College of Health and Human Performance. He is a public speaker on topics related to ASCs, bundled payments and sports medicine and has been published in more than 120 publications.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GLOBAL 1

Co-Founder & Principal // 2011-Present
Third Party Administrator specializing in outpatient surgical bundle payments.

CONVERGENT SAMEDAY ORTHOPEDIC STRATEGIES

Co-Founder & Managing Partner // 2016-Present
Outpatient Consulting Company – Specializing in ASC and surgeon readiness for same day outpatient TJR and large acuity surgery.

SURGERY ONE

Founder & CEO // 2005-Present
Outpatient Surgery Center Development & Management.

US ORTHOPEDICS

Executive Director // 1997-2004 COAST Surgery Center & Orthopedic Surgery of La Jolla Center

SPINE & SPORT PHYSICAL THERAPY CENTERS

Co-Founder with Vert Mooney, MD // 1998-2008

UC SAN DIEGO DEPARTMENT OF ORTHOPEDICS (ORTHOMED)

Director of Clinical & Research Programs // 1991-1997

COLLEGE OF MEDICINE & COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN PERFORMANCE

Center for Exercise Science, Research Director // 1987-1991

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

Gainesville, FL
College of Health and Human
Performance
MS Exercise & Sport Sciences // 1987

Major: Exercise Science

Specialization: Exercise Physiology

CARSON NEWMAN COLLEGE

Jefferson City, TN BA Biological Sciences // 1985

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

CALIFORNIA AMBULATORY SURGERY ASSOCIATION (CASA)

President // 2006-2007 Co-Chair, Legislative Committee // 2012-2016 Board Memher // 2004-2016

SCOTT H. LEGGETT

INVITED LECTURES AND PRESENTATIONS

SPINE AND ORTHOPEDICS IN ASCS // Becker's ASC Conference, Chicago, IL October 2017

AAOS OUTPATIENT ADVISORY BOARD PANEL MEETING // Depuy Synthes, San Diego, CA, March 2017

DEVELOPING AN OUTPATIENT JOINT REPLACEMENT PROGRAM IN YOUR ASC // Arthrex, Naples, FL, December 2016

OUTPATIENT JOINT REPLACEMENT IN ASCS // Nossaman, September 2016

AAOS COMMERCIAL BUNDLES: WHAT EVERY ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON SHOULD KNOW // live broadcast, October 17, 2016

COMMERCIAL BUNDLES // AAOS Managed Care Committee Presentation, Chicago, IL, June 2016

OUTPATIENT JOINT REPLACEMENT IN ASCS // Nossaman 2015, September 2015

OUTPATIENT JOINT REPLACEMENT IN ASCS // CASA Payor Summit, March 2014

ASC INNOVATION – LOOKING INTO THE FUTURE // CASA Annual meeting, Keynote Speaker, September 2012

COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS/ SERVICES

LIVE 4 LEGACY FOUNDATION

Founder & Board Member // 2012 – Present

THE VERT MOONEY RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Board Member // 1998 – Present

NATIONAL FOOTBALL FOUNDATION AND COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME

Board Member // 2002 - 2008

ATHLETES FOR EDUCATIONBoard Member // 2005 - 2012

RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS & ABSTRACTS

S.H. Leggett; Gollogly, S. MD, Outpatient Care, Bundled Payments Gain Momentum: Payers, Providers And Patients Embrace Lower Cost Medical Measures In 2017. <u>Physicians News Network</u>, January 2018.

Gollogly, S. MD; C. Meckel MD; T.D. Wilson; S.H. Leggett; H.A. Murphy RN, BSN A simple pre-operative assessment tool accurately predicts who will have a successful outpatient hip or knee replacement. 2016. AAOS. 2017.

Wilson, T.D., S.H. Leggett, H.W. Galbraith. Bundled payment methodology model in the ambulatory setting with commercially insured in California, 2009- 2015. September 2016.

Matheson L, Mayer JM, Mooney V, Sarkin A, Dreisinger T, Verna J, Leggett S. A method to provide a more efficient and reliable measure of self-report physical work capacity for patients with spinal pain. <u>Journal of Occupational</u> Rehabilitation, 2008; 18(1):46-57.

Leggett S, Mooney V, Matheson L, Dreisinger T, Nelson B. Restorative Exercise For Clinical Low Back Pain: A Prospective Two Center Study with One Year Follow-up. <u>Spine</u> 1999 May 1;24(9):889-98

Leggett S, Mooney V, Matheson L, Dreisinger T, Nelson B. Restorative Exercise For Clinical Low Back Pain: A Prospective Two Center Study with One Year Follow-up. <u>Spine</u>, 1998.

Matheson, L.N., V. Mooney, D. Holmes, S. Leggett, J. Grant, S. Negri, B. Holmes. A Test to Measure Lift Capacity of Physically Impaired Adults. Spine 20 (19) 2130-2134, 1995.

Leggett, S.H., M.L. Pollock, J.E. Graves, D.M. Carpenter, M.N Fulton, M.B. Shank, A. Engmann, D. Kaufman. Physiological Evaluation of Elite Professional Water Skiers. <u>Journal Strength and Conditioning Research</u> 8(1): 20-27, 1994.

Risch, S.V., M.K. Norvell, M.L. Pollock, E.D. Risch, H. Langer, M. Fulton, S.H. Leggett and J.E. Graves. Lumbar Strengthening in Chronic Low Back Pain Patients: Physiological and Psychological Benefits. <u>Spine</u> 18(2):232-238, 1993.